
ADDENDUM NOTICE

DATE: October 31, 2011

TO: ALL PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS

FROM: Lynn Meek
 Cooperative Bid Coordinator

RE: FIRE/RESCUE VEHICLES & OTHER FLEET EQUIPMENT
 BID NO. 11-10-1202

As  a  result  of  the  Florida  Sheriff’s  Pre-Bid  Conference  held  in  Tallahassee,  
Florida at 9:00 p.m. on October 27, 2011 the Fleet Advisory Committee made changes 
to Bid No. 11-10-1202. Part A, B, and C contain the necessary information for the 
submission of your bid to the Florida Sheriffs Association. 

The pages with changes have the verbage “Revised Addendum Page” on the page 
number line.  All  changes have been entered directly in the document.  You will 
need to print the complete bid document due to some pages reflowing. This signed 
Addendum Notice memo must be included after the front cover of your bid.  

If you have any questions or concerns regarding this memo, please contact Lynn 
Meek at (850) 877-2165 or by email (lmeek@flsheriffs.org).

:lm

My signature on this page indicates that I received the new PDF file for Bid 
11-10-1202 with the revisions entered directly in the file.
  

Agent’s Signature: Date:

Manufacturer:
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